
 

 

March 28, 2019 
 
 
Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06501 
 
 
 
EM-T-MOBILE-051-170303 
T-Mobile Site ID CT11317B 
280 Morehouse Drive, Fairfield CT 
Notice of Compliance with Conditions and Construction Completion 
 
 

Dear Attorney Bachman: 
 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") acknowledged the above referenced T- Mobile 

Northeast LLC ("T-Mobile") notice of exempt modification on March 20, 2017 the exempt modification 
was then extended on April 17, 2018. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the 
acknowledged modifications were complete as of December 17, 2018. 

 
 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Denise Sabo 
 

 Denise Sabo 
 Zoning and Permitting Manager 
 Northeast Site Solutions 


